

From: [BOS Legislation, \(BOS\)](#)
To: [Rosas, Lorenzo \(BOS\)](#); [Hebb, Jack \(BOS\)](#); [Skelly, Maeve \(BOS\)](#); [BOS Legislation, \(BOS\)](#); [Young, Victor \(BOS\)](#)
Cc: [Sherrill, Stephen \(BOS\)](#)
Subject: RE: Mandelman Co-Sponsorship request: City Attorney Settlement Authority Threshold Ordinance
Date: Monday, July 13, 2026 10:46:59 AM

Hi all,

I'm adding in Ast. Clerk Victor Young to process this request as this item is currently pending at Rules Committee.

Thanks!

Best regards,

Calvin Ho

Legislative Clerk

San Francisco Board of Supervisors

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244

San Francisco, CA 94102

Phone: (415) 554-7718

Web: www.sf.gov/sfbos

***Disclosures:** Personal information that is provided in communications to the Board of Supervisors is subject to disclosure under the California Public Records Act and the San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance. Personal information provided will not be redacted. Members of the public are not required to provide personal identifying information when they communicate with the Board of Supervisors and its committees. All written or oral communications that members of the public submit to the Clerk's Office regarding pending legislation or hearings will be made available to all members of the public for inspection and copying. The Clerk's Office does not redact any information from these submissions. This means that personal information—including names, phone numbers, addresses and similar information that a member of the public elects to submit to the Board and its committees—may appear on the Board of Supervisors website or in other public documents that members of the public may inspect or copy.*

From: Rosas, Lorenzo (BOS) <Lorenzo.Rosas@sfgov.org>

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2026 10:45 AM

To: Hebb, Jack (BOS) <jack.hebb@sfgov.org>; Skelly, Maeve (BOS) <maeve.skelly@sfgov.org>; BOS Legislation, (BOS) <bos.legislation@sfgov.org>

Cc: Sherrill, Stephen (BOS) <Stephen.Sherrill@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Mandelman Co-Sponsorship request: City Attorney Settlement Authority Threshold Ordinance

Adding BOS Legislation and the Supervisor on this email thread.

[@BOS Legislation, \(BOS\)](#) – please add Supervisor Sherrill as a co-sponsor to BF 260772.

Thank you all!

Best,

Lorenzo Rosas (*he/him*) | Legislative Director
Office of Supervisor Stephen Sherrill
San Francisco Board of Supervisors, District 2
City Hall, Room 256
(415) 554-7752
[https://sfbos.org/supervisor-sherrill-district-2'](https://sfbos.org/supervisor-sherrill-district-2)

[Sign up for our newsletter!](#)

[Twitter](#) | [Instagram](#)

From: Hebb, Jack (BOS) <jack.hebb@sfgov.org>
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2026 3:05 PM
To: Skelly, Maeve (BOS) <maeve.skelly@sfgov.org>
Cc: Rosas, Lorenzo (BOS) <Lorenzo.Rosas@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: Mandelman Co-Sponsorship request: City Attorney Settlement Authority Threshold Ordinance

Dear Maeve,

Supervisor Sherrill would be delighted to be added as a co-sponsor to this legislation.

Cheers,

Jack

Jack Hebb (*he/him*) | Communications Director
Office of Supervisor Stephen Sherrill
San Francisco Board of Supervisors, District 2
City Hall, Room 256
Office: (415) 554-7752

-

[Sign Up for the District 2 Newsletter](#)

[Instagram](#) | [Twitter](#) | [Website](#)

From: Skelly, Maeve (BOS) <maeve.skelly@sfgov.org>
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2026 12:48 PM
To: BOS-Legislative Aides <bos-legislative_aides@sfgov.org>

Cc: Marie, Sophie (BOS) <sophie.marie@sfgov.org>

Subject: Mandelman Co-Sponsorship request: City Attorney Settlement Authority Threshold Ordinance

Good afternoon,

At today's Board meeting President Mandelman will be introducing legislation to raise the City Attorney's delegated settlement authority from \$25,000 to \$100,000, modernize provisions of the code concerning the claims process, remove obsolete provisions, and reorganize provisions regarding settlements.

The current \$25,000 delegated settlement threshold has not increased in 40 years, and it has not been adjusted for increases in the Consumer Price Index. Bringing these small value settlements to the Board slows down the process, delays payment to the plaintiffs, and has drawn criticism from Judges for the extended time it takes for the City to approve settlements.

The ordinance contains an annual reporting requirement to provide the Board and the public a window into settlements between \$25,000 and \$100,000.

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to cosponsor!

Best,

Maeve Skelly

Legislative Aide

Office of Board President Mandelman, District 8

734-585-4893